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Susan Smyth

From: Ben Agro

Sent: April 11, 2025 1:46 PM

To: Susan Smyth

Subject: RE: ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION SUBMISSION - 4426 Regional Road 

20 (Linde Truck and Trailer) File No: 1601-014-24

Hi Susan, 

 

 

Building comments as follows; 

 

1) Building permit application with Building Permit Fees and Development Charges required 

2) Building Matrix required 

3) Architectural, Structural and Mechanical drawings required 

4) Fire route access required 

 

Thanks! 

Ben 

 

 

 

 
Our working hours may be different. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your 
working hours. Let’s work together to help foster healthy work-life boundaries.  

 

 

Ben Agro 

 

Chief Building Official 
Tel:  
Email: bagro@westlincoln.ca 
Web: www.westlincoln.ca 

  

   

  

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the 

person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 

and/or privileged material.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or 

other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by 

persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  If you 

received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this 

information. 

 

   

From: Susan Smyth <ssmyth@westlincoln.ca>  

Sent: April 11, 2025 1:36 PM 

To: Jennifer Bernard <jbernard@westlincoln.ca>; Ben Agro <bagro@westlincoln.ca>; Development Planning 

<devtplanningapplications@niagararegion.ca>; Carling Macdonald <Carling.Macdonald@niagararegion.ca>; Paige 

Pearson <ppearson@npca.ca>; Taran Lennard <tlennard@npca.ca>; Six Nations <dlaforme@sixnations.ca>; 

Haudenosaunee <info@hdi.land>; Metis <consultations@metisnation.org>; Niagara Energy <jim.sorley@npei.ca>; 

Canada Post <Thomas.Dell@canadapost.postescanada.ca>; Enbridge <MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com>; Cogeco 
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Susan Smyth

From: Municipal Planning <MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com>

Sent: April 16, 2025 10:39 AM

To: Susan Smyth

Subject: RE: ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION SUBMISSION - 4426 Regional Road 

20 (Linde Truck and Trailer) File No: 1601-014-24

 

 

Thank you for your circula�on.   

 

Enbridge Gas does not object to the proposed applica�on(s) however, we reserve the right to amend or 

remove development condi�ons. This response does not signify an approval for the site/development. 

 

Please con�nue to forward all municipal circula�ons and clearance le#er requests electronically to 

MunicipalPlanning@Enbridge.com.  

 

Regards, 

 

Willie Cornelio CET (he/him) 
Sr Analyst, Municipal Planning 
Engineering 
— 
 

ENBRIDGE 

TEL: 416-495-6411 
500 Consumers Rd, North York, ON M2J1P8 
 

enbridge.com 

Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion. 
 

 

 

From: Susan Smyth <ssmyth@westlincoln.ca>  

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 1:36 PM 

To: Jennifer Bernard <jbernard@westlincoln.ca>; Ben Agro <bagro@westlincoln.ca>; Development Planning 

<devtplanningapplications@niagararegion.ca>; Carling Macdonald <Carling.Macdonald@niagararegion.ca>; Paige 

Pearson <ppearson@npca.ca>; Taran Lennard <tlennard@npca.ca>; Six Nations <dlaforme@sixnations.ca>; 

Haudenosaunee <info@hdi.land>; Metis <consultations@metisnation.org>; Niagara Energy <jim.sorley@npei.ca>; 

Canada Post <Thomas.Dell@canadapost.postescanada.ca>; Municipal Planning <MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com>; 

Cogeco <randy.leppert@cogeco.com>; Rogers <newdevelopment@rci.rogers.com>; LandUsePlanning@HydroOne.com; 

Cynthia Summers <csummers@westlincoln.ca> 

Cc: Gerrit Boerema <gboerema@westlincoln.ca> 

Subject: [External] ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION SUBMISSION - 4426 Regional Road 20 (Linde Truck and 

Trailer) File No: 1601-014-24 

 

 
Good Afternoon,   
 
Please see attached the submission package for the proposed zoning by-law amendment to facilitate 
an expansion of 492 square metres to the existing truck and vehicle repair service shop and outdoor 
storage in the front yard.  



From: Taran Lennard
To: Susan Smyth
Subject: NPCA Review Response: 4426 Regional Road 20 File No: 1601-014-24
Date: May 2, 2025 9:17:23 AM
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Hi Susan, 

The NPCA can confirm that we’ve no objections to the support of this application. 

The NPCA has reviewed the status of the nearby watercourse and advises that we do not offer a
flooding concern with the feature. The applicant should be aware that the larger parcel surrounding
their lands includes a regulated watercourse. Any development or site alteration within the buffer of
the feature would require review and approval by our Agency, should any works be proposed.
 
Thank you.
 

 

Taran Lennard
Watershed Planner II
 
Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority (NPCA) 
3350 Merrittville Highway | Unit 9 | Thorold, ON L2V 4Y6

905.788.3135 ext. 277
www.npca.ca
tlennard@npca.ca
 
 
 

For more information on Permits & Planning, please go to the Permits & Planning webpage at
https://npca.ca/administration/permits.
 
For mapping on features regulated by the NPCA please go to our GIS webpage at https://gis-npca-
camaps.opendata.arcgis.com/ and utilize our Watershed Explorer App or GIS viewer.
 
To send NPCA staff information regarding a potential violation of Ontario Regulation 41/24 please go to the NPCA
Enforcement and Compliance webpage at https://npca.ca/administration/enforcement-compliance
 
 
 

From: Susan Smyth <ssmyth@westlincoln.ca> 
Sent: April 11, 2025 1:36 PM
To: Jennifer Bernard <jbernard@westlincoln.ca>; Ben Agro <bagro@westlincoln.ca>; Development
Planning <devtplanningapplications@niagararegion.ca>; Carling Macdonald
<Carling.Macdonald@niagararegion.ca>; Paige Pearson <ppearson@npca.ca>; Taran Lennard
<tlennard@npca.ca>; Six Nations <dlaforme@sixnations.ca>; Haudenosaunee <info@hdi.land>;
Metis <consultations@metisnation.org>; Niagara Energy <jim.sorley@npei.ca>; Canada Post
<Thomas.Dell@canadapost.postescanada.ca>; Enbridge <MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com>;
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